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From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, April 05,201010:53 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lorena Holley 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/5/201010:52:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100050-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100050.Amendatory.Ord.lah.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April OS, 2010 3:00 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 396971) 

Attachments: 02471-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/5/2010 




Hong Wang 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, April 02, 20108:54 AM ~c.CLK-~CORRES~'1DENCETo: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted i!Y.:At'rninistrativeD ~ _. C~nsumer 

! nOCulYtENT NO. ru '-/0
Date and Time: 4/2/2010 8:39:00 AM ~ mS'fRIBUT!ON: .­Docket Number: 100050-WS 

In. " ~~ ........:....~"~---­Filename I Path: 100050.finalorder.lah.doc 

ORDER GRANTING WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES 
AND APPROVING RATES AND CHARGES 

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

Sent: Friday, April 02,20103:33 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =127677) 

Attachments: 02458-10.pdf 

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


4/2/2010 
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State of Florida 

"uhlic~.er&ic.e Olnmmnminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OHIC!]; CENTER. 2540 S'iUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.fioridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & .~ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

J hope you find this information helpful. If YOll have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

---------...............---~~ ­
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State of Florida 

lEluhIkcS:erfriu C!!~ 
CAPI.TAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: March 4, 2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) _\.... ..... i /':' / .., • 

~ ",.vJ ilL if IA.: /
FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Brady, WilU,ams) i'~ L/ 

Office of the General Counsel (HOl~~~'l(\~4) 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100050-WS ApplicatiJJ 'for grandfather certificate to operate water 
and wastewater utility in Hardee County by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
County: Hardee 

AGENDA: 03/16110 - Regular Agenda -Interested Persons May Participate 

<:> Xl -
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 	 :x rr. 

.::;::.. 0 
~ !f1() IPRE HEARING OFFICER: Skop 1-:', ..r;;­

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100050.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On October 22, 2009, the Board of County Commissioners of Hardee County adopted 
Ordinance No. 2010-02, declaring the privately-owned water and wastewater facilities in Hardee 
County to be subject to the provisions of Chapter 367, Florida Statutes (F.S.). The Ordinance 
was filed on October 26, 2009, making that the effective date of the transfer ofjurisdiction. The 
Commission acknowledged the Ordinance on December 14,2009. 1 

! Order No. PSC-09-0820-FOF-WS, issued December 14, 2009, in Docket No. 090489-WS, In Re: Ordinance by 
Board of County Commissioners of Hardee County relating to regulation of privately owned water and sewer 
utilities within the unincorporated areas of Hardee County. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 20102:05 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 840223) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01486-10.pdf 

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

3/4/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
January 25,2010 

Holland & Knight Law Firm 
Bruce May 
3 15 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 100050-WS 

Dear Mr. May: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for grandfather certificate to operate water 
and wastewater utility in Hardee County by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, which was filed in t h i s  ofice 
on January 22,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected t& 01 w 

L.i In 
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comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. : c u d  
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD v TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:lhuww.floridapse.cnm Internet E-mail: rnntac@pscstat.%fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office 9f Commission Clerk 

Docket No.100050-WS Date Docketed: 01/22/2010 Title: 	 Application for grandfather certificate to operate water and 
wastewater utility in Hardee County by Aqua Utilities Florida, 
Inc. 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
FPSC, eLK" CORRESPONDENCE 

~dministrr.tive__,Partics_ Couumer 
DOCUMENT NO. .£!os?Pfi - /D 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section? - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Jime Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

/IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignmenli (OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
[]] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentQP_LS!aff 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8.~t:afCCounsel 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission COllll1ission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) PrehOff'leerear'l1'!9 

I COllll1issioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I I I 

COllll1issioners ADM 

AG I ED J SK J Kl J ST 

J 1 1 1 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0llll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COllll1issioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Inc. 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
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IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, J Williams Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Staff Recommendation NONE 
2. Agenda NONE 
3. Standard Order NONE 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 
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6. 
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Staff Counsel L Holley 8. 
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Date filed with CLK: 02/0512010 36. 
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Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
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